
McKenna, Neil

,From: Dhillon, Angad
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:41 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: Fwd: personal protection + social responsibility
Attachments: Sewing Masks-5jpg; sewing gowns-5._jpg

FYI

Angad Singh Dhillon
613-293-8412

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Klein <paul@impaktcorp.com>
Date: April 28, 2020 at 2:46:40 PM EDT
To: "Dhillon, Angad" <Angad.Dhillon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: "Purchase, Kate" <Kate.Purchase@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: personal protection + social responsibility

Hi Angad and Kate,

Following up on my previous email. As unemployment continues to devastate vulnerable
populations impakt's partnership with Canada Sportswear is helping to protect and create local
employment. Organizations including Bayshore Health, Shaw Communicators, TD and Shoppers
Drug Mart are purchasing PPE through this initiative and local production of masks and other
personal protection equipment is underway at Canada Sportswear in Toronto. See attached
pictures.

In addition, PPE purchased through this program is helping the Impala Foundation for Social 
Change to create new pathways to employment for vulnerable people and increase access to PPE
for other vulnerable people.

Happy to keep you in the loop as this amazing program continues to build momentum.

best

Paul

ps Looking forward to my next Change for Good Conversation on Thursday April 30th at 11
(EST) with Tabatha Bull, President and CEO of the Canadian Council for Aboriginal Business.
Register here: Change for Good.

Paul Klein
Founder and CEO Impakt
Helping business solve social problems.



Tel: 416-805-6174
Impakt was honored this year as a Best for the World business. We scored in the the top 10th
percentile on the B Impact Assessment across all impact areas and have been recognized for
creating a business model where social change and profit are indivisible.
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